

PARA INGLÊS LER

ABLE SEAMAN WITH GREAT EXPERIENCE IN TANKERS AND CONTAINER SHIPS AND A SOLID UNDERSTANDING OF IT

☎ +55 11 982643233 | ✉ americo@parainglesler.com.br | ➤ [Traduza seu CV Agora!](#)

PROFILE

More than 12 years of experience in the offshore and maritime industry, with a solid grasp of the key aspects in the operations of shipyards and large vessels:

- ✓ Connection and disconnection of manifolds
- ✓ Tank sounding (load, ballast)
- ✓ Valve operations (Mast Raiser, Injector...)
- ✓ Ship/port communications (English, Portug.)
- ✓ Vessel repair and construction
- ✓ Work safety (naval context)
- ✓ Vessel maintenance
- ✓ Maneuvers (docking, mooring...)
- ✓ Cranes/winches
- ✓ Deck maintenance routines
- ✓ Cargo handling
- ✓ Maritime salvage

Currently pursuing a degree in Software Engineering.

Previous experience in the industrial and publishing sector.

Recognized for the great effort to restore electric power supply to the city of São Lourenço in an operation on the Camaquã River – granted by the City Council of São Lourenço.

Native Portuguese | Fluent English

CERTIFICATES AND QUALIFICATIONS

- ✓ Maritime Waterway Training - part II (CFAQ II)
- ✓ Maritime Waterway Training - part III (CFAQ III)
- ✓ Special Basic Training in Liquefied Petroleum Gas Tankers (EBGL)
- ✓ Special Basic Training in Oil and Chemical-Product Tankers (EBPQ)
- ✓ Special Training in Personal Safety and Social Responsibility (ESPR)
- ✓ Special Training in Basic First Aid (EBPS)
- ✓ Special Training in Basic Fire Fighting (ECIN)
- ✓ Special Training in Basic Personal Survival (ESPE)
- ✓ Basic Life Support / Pre-Hospital Care (First Responder)
- ✓ Authorized Worker in Confined Spaces
- ✓ Safety when Working at Height
- ✓ Team Development On Board

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- COMPANY 1 02/2020 - Present
The world's largest provider of marine services to the shipping and offshore industries.
Able Seaman - Deckhand
✓ Operation, maintenance and conservation of a tanker.
- COMPANY 2 01/2016 – 03/2017
Advertising agency in São Lourenço do Sul, RS.
Driver
✓ Driving, collections, filming at events and general services.
- COMPANY 3 11/2011 – 11/2014
Shipping company.
Able Seaman - Cabotage Deckhand
✓ Operation, conservation and maintenance of a container ship.
- COMPANY 4 03/2010 – 03/2011
Dockyard in San Lourenço do Sul, RS.
Woodworker
✓ Maintenance, repair and construction of vessels.
- COMPANY 5 09/2008 – 03/2010
Publisher in Montenegro, RS.
Printing Assistant
✓ Assistance in the layout and printing of the newspaper.
- COMPANY 6 12/2004 – 10/2006
Leather artifact manufacturing company in Montenegro, RS.
Data Entry Clerk
✓ Registration of the leather classification process and dispatch of reports with differentiated references for each leather class.
- COMPANY 7 04/2001 – 04/2004
Leader in flexible packaging solutions.
Extruder Operator
✓ Operation of a Tirez plastic extruder machine in the manufacture of raffia woven bags and coordination of a work team.

EDUCATION

- Software Engineering** in progress
Ampli